Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 December, 2020 4:27 PM

To: Summer Lee (LKK Auto); SUR

Cc: Loganathan Agoram; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: CLO008238/LA || OI-SDW1884R (Grey) TP-SMS7092J || Est: $
|| S Three Automotive Recovery

Attachments: SMS7092).pdf; SDW1884R.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for SMS7092J). TP chose Mr. Kenneth Kong to survey this vehicle.

Workshop information:

S THREE AUTOMOTIVE RECOVERY PTE LTD
Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate #01-64/66
Singapore 575643

Tel: 6284 1542 Fax: 6487 5315

Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg
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auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
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reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Tan Mei Ling <ml_tan@juseq.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 December 2020 4:15 PM

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; claims@juseq.com.sg; Loganathan Agoram
<loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - SMS7092J || C10008238

Dear Sirs
We refer to your email of even date.

Our client is agreeable to appoint Mr Kenneth Kong (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) as a single joint expert.

Please be informed that our client's motor vehicle is available for inspection at the under-stated workshop:-

S THREE AUTOMOTIVE RECOVERY PTE LTD
Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate #01-64/66
Singapore 575643

Tel: 6284 1542 Fax: 6487 5315

Warmest Regards
Tan Mei Ling
Sent for and on behalf of

JusEquity Law Corporation

Advocates & Solicitors

Commissioner For Oaths

133 New Bridge Road #10-03 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413

& :(65) 6536 9339 | DID : (65) 6506 6063
08 : (65) 6536 5368
P<1 : ml_tan@juseg.com.sg

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and contains information
that is privileged and confidential. If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
us immediately by telephone and return the original message to us at the above address at our expense. Thank you.

From: Tan Mei Ling <m|_tan@juseqg.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 7 December 2020 10:11 AM




To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Cc: claims@juseq.com.sg
Subject: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - SMS7092)

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMS7092J & SDW1884R ON 4.12.2020
We act for the owner of vehicle no. SMS7092J.

We hereby notify you of a road traffic accident on 4/12/20 at about 1436 hours along Ang Mo Kio
Avenue 5 before Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 involving our client’s vehicle and vehicle registration
no. SDW1884R driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of our client’s accident report
is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this
notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive
any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further reference to you.

Warmest Regards
Tan Mei Ling

Sent for and on behalf of

JusEquity Law Corporation
Advocates & Solicitors

Commissioner For Oaths
133 New Bridge Road #10-03 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413

: (65) 6536 9339 | DID : (65) 6506 6063
02 : (65) 6536 5368

: ml_tan@juseg.com.sg




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

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not
reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are
not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or
disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the
sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect
views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the
intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure
of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then
delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.



